## RAJU KHADGI

977-1-553045, 977-9841298805 raju\_khadgi@hotmail.com Prayag Pokhari, Lagankhel-12 Lalitpur Nepal

### **Synopsis**

Onshore and offshore implementation of Projects

Prototyping and exploring new technologies (. NET)

Project Management and Client Communication

Analysis, design, maintenance and testing phases in web and Windows based applications

Expertise in VB.Net, C#, ASP.Net, Ajax, XML, VB, ASP, Crystal Report, ActiveX/ COM / DCOM / MTS and other Microsoft Technologies and good working knowledge of Microsoft Windows Operating systems.

Object Oriented Programming

### Area of Specialization

Developing web and windows based applications on .Net platform using C#.Net, VB.Net and ASP.Net.

# Professional Experience

1st Mar 2007 to 27th Dec 2007

Sr. .Net Programmer/Team Lead in HWB Nepal Pvt. Ltd., Kathmandu, Nepal.

27th Jan 2005 to 30th June 2007

Programmer Analyst in Digital Max Solutions, Kathmandu, Nepal.

1st Aug 2005 to 31st Dec 2005

Software Programmer in ebPearls Pvt. Ltd. Kathmandu, Nepal

1st July 2004 to 16th June 2005

Software Programmer in Magnus Consulting  $\,$  Group Pvt. Ltd. Kathmandu, Nepal.

1st September 2001 to 30th May 2004

Worked as Faculty Member for Nepal's Premium Software Brand CSE Kathmandu, Biratnagar Nepal.

### Education

#### Trichandra Campus

Ghantaghar, Kathmandu.

B.A., Mathematics and Economics. 2004 A.D.

IOE, Thapathali Campus

Thapathali, Kathmandu.

Diploma In Mechanical Engineering (I. E)

2000 A.D.

Lalitpur Secondary Boarding School

Lagankhel, Lalitpur.

S L C 1997 A.D

Technical Qualification

Computer Training Completed.

PGDSE from CSE, Putalisadak, Kathmandu. 4227820

Software Known

OPERATING SYSTEM MS-DOS, Windows 9x/ NT/ 2000/ XP/ 2003, RedHat Linux

PROGRAMMING VB.Net, C#.Net, C, C++, Java, Visual Basic 6.0, Developer 6i

Distributed Technology DCOM, MTS, RMI, CORBA

DATABASE MS-Access, MS-SQL Server and Administration, Oracle 9i,

MySQL

WEB HTML, VBScript, JavaScript, ASP, ASP.Net, JSP, PHP, XML

**Personal Details** 

Name Raju Khadgi

**Date Of Birth** 2037/08/30

Contact Address raju\_khadgi@hotmail.com

**Ph:** 5533045

Kha 12/242 Ward No. 12

Prayag Pokhari, Lagankhel

Lalitpur-12, Nepal

Father's Name Krishna Gopal Khadgi